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22 September 2003 

Dear Marjorie 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

I understand from a number of telephone calls and e-mails that there have been general concerns 

arising amongst many of the families following your meeting with the Police on 11th September. 

I appreciate that you have been concerned about the issues raised at the meeting and it is for this 

reason that I have arranged a further meeting with DI Nigel Niven on 30th September at 2.30pm to 

discuss your concerns. I also intend to meet with you on the evening of 30th September to discuss the 

outcome of this meeting. 

Unfortunately, the Solent Hotel is fully booked on this evening however I have arranged the meeting 

to take place at the Alverbank Country House Hotel, Stokes Bay, Alverstoke, Gosport at 7pro. 

As I shall be away for most of this week, if you should have any queries at all please do not hesitate 

to contact my secretary, i--Co-d-e-A-i °n[~ZZ~£~--&-ZZ~iIt would be of assistance if you could 

confirm whether or not you are able to attend the meeting. 

I look forward to seeing you then. 

~.urs sincerely 

i ............. C0de A 
ANN ALEXANDER 

i MANAGING PARTNER 
i ALEXANDER HARRIS 
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